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spent far- from the place where he- body now
lies. She was a dauglite- of the nianse. lier
father the Rey. Mr. Millar- ias for forty years
ini the work of the ministry, in the town of
1-1untly, in Scotland. lier mother who died
about lier own age, ivas a woman of firni
principles, deep piety, and mucli given Vo,
secret prayer. To this pionis couple wcre
bora fourteen children, of' whoin fivc stili i e-
main. T1he training they rcceivcd was the
wholesome training that was cominon in
-pious families in Scotland, iii the good oid
times. The Bible was the great book of the
house; then came the Shorter Catechisnîi,
which, was repeated round the fireside every
Sabbath niglit, then came sucli authors as
The Marrow; But yan; Baxtcr, &c. It is be-
flieved on good g.-ounds, that ail these chl-
dren came Vo Christ and did walk in him.
Two of the sons are to-day ministers of the
Gospel. Ftrom an early age Mrs. Dewar loved
the Savinur, and when very young shie made
a publiut profession of hier faith. She was
the daughter of a mlinister, the sister of mi
nisters, and the wife of a minister. She will
be long remiembered in this locality, whiere
she lived 2.5 years, for lier many excellent
qualities, and her Christian example. ler
funeral sermon was preached by the 11ev.
Jas. Cameron, Chatsworth, from which this
notice has been chiefiy taken.

TaE REV. 'WILLIAM MONTGO.NERY WALKER,
mînister of the parnsl of Ocifltree, Ayrshire,
Scotland, died on the 24th of April. Mr.
Walker was ordained by Vit 1rest>ytery of
Montreal in 1834, and was soon afterwards
inducted as Ulie first pastor of St. Andrew's
Churcli, Iluntington, Que., ivhere hie laboured
witit mucli acceptance and succcss for ten
years. In 1844 hie received a presentation
Vo te Scottish parish, in which te remainder
-o? his life wvas spent. le was a mnan of vcry
superior attainents, g--ntle and genial. ini
itis manner, laborious and faitliful ia the
iwork of the nministry Viii the very last iveek
-of bis life.

~ V. Du. GilsoN, of Chilcago, lias acceptcd
the cail of St.. Jolhn's Wood Congrega-
tion, London, and is already on lis way

,thitîter. It is -whispered that Chicago is about
Vo lose another of its promninent men, in the
Rperson of te 11ev. Dr. Patton, whose removal
Vo te Theolog,-ical College, Princetown, N.J.,
is likeiy Vo taike place very soon. The 1ev.
-Dr. John Hall, of the Fifth Avenue Presby.
terian Churcli, New York, is now, iV is said,
the best paid clergyman in America. Juis
income-more Vlan $M0,000 a year-is made

uî> as foilow's :-Sala-y, $1.5,000 ; fi-ce biouse,
woî-th $4,000; fees of vai-ious kinds, 310,000;
Yalc Lectuî-eship, 82,000 or $3,0X) moi-c;
total, $31,000 or- $32,W)0 per- annuni. lielias
also tli-ce moniths' leave of absence eveî-y
year. rTe Presbyterian Chui-ch of the U'nited
States bas suî-passed itself tItis yea- iii the
amount of its contr-ibutions foi- Fcix-ign Mis-
sions. The iast Genci-al. Asseînby said the
Chu-ch oughit to i-aise 335)0,000. The amount
actually raised was 3.586,844-anl advancc on
the î-eccipts of te p!-evious ycar o? more
titan $150,000. The expenditure foi- te year
wvas $579,746, lcaving a balance in te Vrea-
suîy of $7,048. Thîe debi at te beginning of
tlie year ivas $60,000, and. the Board lost
$48,000 by te tailuî-e of its linancial agents
in Liver-oo3, but te dcbt lias becn paid, the
loss bor-ne, and Vhe woî-k sustaincd and en-
largcd. The Women's Societies poui-cd near-
ly $200,000 into te reasuî-y.

TuEF FINAL MEENG Of the COmm11ittce
o? ari-angements for te PAN-PRESîYTEIAN
CoL sci!., wvas hcld in Plîiladclphia iast mionth.
The place o? meeting lias not yct been an-
nounccd, excepting tîtat te î-cception of
Delegates w ill be in the Academy of Fine
Arts, a spicndid building, littie if at ail in-
feî-ior to the 'Museuni o? -Science and Art in
Edinbuu-gb, wiîich. opencd its doors se, hos-
pitamly Vo the first Council it 1877. TuE 11Ev.
Dit. STEEL., o? Sydney, N. S. W., noiv on Lis
wvay Vo Canada was, oit te eve of bis de-
parture, pî-esented with an address and a tes-
tiatonial of six iundred guineas from bis
congu-egation in acknowledgint of luis
vaiucd services Vo Vbe congregation, Vo te
colony, and Vo the cause of missions during
his pastoi-ate of cigitteen 3 cars. 13y the ivili
of te laVe Mr. Jaunes B'îist, of St. Andrew's,
Scotlandl, the Chuu-ch of Scotland lias failen
heir Vo a number of handsome bcqucsts,-
The Home Mission Scieiee, $30,000; Endow-
nment, $.5,{00; Colonial Missions, ' 35,000, &c.
Thé residue of te estate, valued at $150,000
Vo be equally dii-iied beVwcen te India,
Home, Colonial, and Endowiîcnt Scîtemes.

17I)PIIESBYTEMUAN Ciîrizcu FND)s. The
incoie for Forcigu 'Missions aniounted Vo
£32,000 sVg. ; te expenditure Vo, £37,000.
Thtis is a considerabie decrease as coînpared.
witlî 1877, and 1 $78,--a decu-ense attributed
Vo seveu-e financial pressure. F-or ail te or-
dinary Funds te contribuVions were £75,000
sterling. Thtis suni, raised by one of te
stnailest of Vhe tree -Scottisb churches, is
most creditabie.

TnE FIFTII SVNOD Of te Presbyteriau.
Clhurcli of Eng-land met in Mary-le-bone
Clîurch, London, on 26th April. About 500
meînbers were present, representing 268 con-
gregations. Dr. Donald Fraser wvas eiected
Uoerator. Professor Chaime-s was elected

Principal o? the Theological, Coilege in roozn
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